
TO:  James L. App, City Manager 

FROM:  Ann Robb, Director, Library and Recreation Services 

SUBJECT: Senior Advisory Committee – Alternate Positions 

DATE:  July 7, 2009 

Needs: For the City Council to consider appointments to alternate positions on the 
Senior Advisory Committee.  

Facts:
1. The Senior Advisory Committee has 7 regular members and 2 

alternates who serve as voting members in the absence of regular 
members.  

2. In May, 2009, appointments were made to the Senior Advisory 
Committee. At that time, there were not enough applicants to fill the 
two vacant alternate positions.  

3. Since the May meeting, two applications (attached) have been 
received for appointment to the Senior Advisory Committee. 

ANALYSIS & 
CONCLUSION   

The Senior Advisory Committee includes two alternate positions. Alternates fully participate 
in advisory body meetings and activities, but are authorized to vote only in the absence of 
regular members. The alternate positions are currently unfilled. 

POLICY
REFERENCE: 
 City Council Policies and Bylaws – Advisory Bodies 

FISCAL
IMPACT: There is no fiscal impact to the City.    

OPTIONS: 
a. For the City Council to designate Marie C. Brinkmeyer and Sandra 

“Sammy” P. Nemeth as alternate members to the Senior Advisory 
Committee.

b. Amend, modify, or reject the following options. 
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